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February 4, 2019 
 
Austin Consulting 
6095 Parkland Blvd. 
Cleveland, Ohio 44124 
 
RE: LETTER OF INTENT TO APPLY AND SPONSORSHIP 
 
I am writing to inform you of our intent to apply and sponsor the Tubman Site, located at 1900 Sholar Avenue, 
Chattanooga, TN 37406 in the Select Tennessee Sites Certification Program. This site is located in Hamilton 
County and is inside the corporate limits of Chattanooga, Tennessee.    
 
The Tubman Site is publicly owned and has road frontage along Sholar Avenue. At the site, this roadway is two 
lanes wide and can be improved to an industrial grade road. Map of site: https://goo.gl/maps/YWwVk.  
 
The following utilities are within 500 feet of the site:    X   electricity,       natural gas,   X   potable water, and  
  X   sanitary sewer. If any of these utilities are not within 500 feet of the property, we are planning to prepare the 
necessary engineering design and utility approval to extend the utility.   
 
All correspondence and inquiries regarding this site should be addressed to Lindsay Hiatt. This individual is 
authorized to represent the property through this certification process. The contact information for this person is: 
 

LINDSAY HIATT, PROJECT MANAGER 
CHATTANOOGA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

(423) 763-4337 
LHIATT@CHATTANOOGACHAMBER.COM 

  
I have reviewed the Select Tennessee Sites Certification Program’s Criteria and Definitions document and 
understand the requirements that a site must meet to be certified. Further, we are prepared to bear the necessary 
expense required to obtain certification of this site.   
 
I fully recognize that this is a voluntary program. Additionally, I realize that awarding certification is at your 
discretion and is dependent on the qualities of the site and the materials prepared to fulfill the requirements for 
the program. By applying, I acknowledge that certification is not guaranteed. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Lindsay Hiatt, Project Manager 
Chattanooga Area Chamber of Commerce 
811 Broad Street, Suite 100 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
(423) 763-4337 
lhiatt@chattanoogachamber.com 
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